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This Addendum is used to Identify Items in the Original Documents with Action as Follows: 

BID RFQ RFP

CLARIFY CHANGE DELETE ADD SUBSTITUTE

15 Page(s) Total for this Addenda including this page. 

Scope/ Exterior Install 

• Clarify: Scope calls out for vented Hardi soffits at overhangs and rakes. This is to remain as 
is.

• Add: Replace 2 x 4 framing above door at Mechanical room. (see picture)

• Add: Repair water line in Mechanical room. Water line needs to be reconnected to house 
supply.

• Change: 5-0 double hung door to 4-0 double hung, include labor and materials  to frame 
opening smaller

• Delete: Pedestal sink in Powder Room Bath

• Add: Bath vanity cabinet with marble top in Powder Room   Lowes #2694476   30.5 x 18.6

• Add: 2x blocking to both gable ends at rake walls

• Add: Contractor to fill out and include “ B.2 Bidders Experience Record” with their bid

• Question: In the scope of work the exterior demo section says the soffit at the carport is to 
remain, but in the interior install it says install new Hardi panels at carport soffit. Can you 
clarify which one to follow?

• Clarification: New Hardi panels will install directly over the existing soffit panels.

• Add: Contractor to install concrete patch in floor at mechanical room. (Approx. 
24”x24”x24”)

• Question: Is there an estimate value for this project (engineer’s estimate)?

• Answer: KCHA does not supply Engineer’s estimate.

• Question: Will you be sending out an addendum with the sign in sheet for the mandatory 
pre-bid meeting?

• Answer: It is posted on the KCHA website. 

PROJECT NAME: NIKE FIRE RESTORATION 

CONTACT / TITLE: Don Hatfield PROJECT MANAGER 

PHONE / EMAIL: 206.574 1213 donaldh@kcha.org 

ADDENDUM: #1 TODAY’S DATE: 11/8/2023 

CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT

700 ANDOVER PARK WEST - SUITE C * SEATTLE, WA 98188



                                                                                                                                                                         KCHA-CCD  /  5005-B.1 / 03-21-17 

 Add: Contractor to sand off existing glue on entire concrete floor. (approx. 1200 SF) Sand 

down any imperfections and fill any cracks prior to VCT installation. Price to include all 

materials, equipment, and labor related to this item. 

 ADD: Contractor to install a new complete wiring system upgrade in entire unit. Price is to 

include all demolition, materials, and labor to bring electrical system up to current codes. 

Outside electrical panel to remain in place. Contractor to supply permit. 

 

 

Enclosed: Asbestos Clearance Report/ Bidders Experience Record/ Pictures 

 

END OF ADDENDUM # 1 
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Return Form – B.2

 

KCHA WILL AWARD CONTRACTS ONLY TO RESPONSIBLE PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTORS WHO HAVE THE 

ABILITY TO PERFORM SUCCESSFULLY UNDER THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE PROPOSED 

CONTRACT.  PRINT ALL INFORMATION. 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NECESSARY TO FULLY PROVIDE THE INFORMATION REQUIRED. 

NAME OF BIDDER: 

PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 

CITY-STATE-ZIP: 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

CITY-STATE-ZIP: 

CONTRACTOR’S 

LICENSE NUMBER: 

EMPLOYMENT 

SECURITY NUMBER: 
(Must be a valid WA State License) 

BOND REGISTRATION 

NUMBER: 

L&I’s WORKERS’ 

COMP.  ACCT. ID: 

L&I PUBLIC WORKS 

TRAINING: 
        YES   NO 

BIDDER IS A(N): INDIVIDUAL 

JOINT VENTURE 

PARTNERSHIP 

INCORPORATION IN STATE OF 

CONTINUOUSLY BEEN IN BUSINESS 

FROM YEAR 

NO. OF REGULAR FULL TIME 

EMPLOYEES 

TOTAL NUMBER OF PROJECT COMPLETED IN THE PAST 5 YEARS 

NUMBER OF PROJECTS COMPLETED  AHEAD ON-TIME BEHIND 

BIDDER HAS HAD EXPERIENCE IN WORK COMPARABLE TO THAT REQUIRED FOR THIS PROJECT 

AS FOLLOWS: AS PRIME CONTRACTOR:  AS SUB-CONTRACTOR: 
NO. OF YEARS NO. OF YEARS 

BIDDERS LIST THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: PRINT ALL INFORMATION 

NAME OF BONDING COMPANY: 

ADDRESS: 

PHONE NUMBER: 

CONTACT PERSON: 

BONDING CAPACITY: 

BIDDER’S EXPERIENCE RECORD – RETURN EACH FORM SINGLE SIDED 

Bidding Contractor's Company Name:________________________________________________________ Initials: ___________

KCHA - CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT 
NIKE MANOR FIRE RESTORATION
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Return Form – B.2

LIST THE SUPERVISORY PERSONNEL TO BE EMPLOYED BY THE BIDDER AND AVAILABLE FOR, AND 

INTENDED TO WORK ON THIS PROJECT (PROJECT MANAGER, PRINCIPAL FOREPERSON, 

SUPERINTENDENTS AND ENGINEERS):      PRINT ALL INFORMATION 

NAME TITLE 

HOW LONG 

WITH BIDDER 

LIST ALL PUBLICLY FUNDED PROJECTS OF SIMILAR NATURE & SIZE COMPLETED BY BIDDER 

WITHIN THE PAST 5 YEARS. INCLUDE A REFERENCE FOR EACH.  IF NECESSARY, ATTACH A 

SEPARATE SHEET(S), USING THE FORMAT BELOW. PRINT ALL INFORMATION 

PROJECT NAME: 

OWNER/CONTACT NAME & NUMBER: 

TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT: 

IF SUB, YOUR CONTRACT AMOUNT: 

YEAR PROJECT COMPLETED: 

PROJECT NAME: 

OWNER/CONTACT NAME & NUMBER: 

TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT: 

IF SUB, YOUR CONTRACT AMOUNT: 

YEAR PROJECT COMPLETED: 

PROJECT NAME: 

OWNER/CONTACT NAME & NUMBER: 

TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT: 

IF SUB, YOUR CONTRACT AMOUNT: 

YEAR PROJECT COMPLETED: 

PROJECT NAME: 

OWNER/CONTACT NAME & NUMBER: 

TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT: 

IF SUB, YOUR CONTRACT AMOUNT: 

YEAR PROJECT COMPLETED: 

Bidding Contractor's Company Name:________________________________________________________ Initials: ___________

KCHA - CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT 
NIKE MANOR FIRE RESTORATION
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Return Form – B.2

IF ANY OF THE PROJECTS LISTED ABOVE WERE NOT COMPLETED WITHIN THEIR ORIGINALLY 

SCHEDULED PERIOD, EXPLAIN WHY: PRINT ALL INFORMATION 

LIST ALL PROJECTS UNDERTAKEN IN THE LAST 5 YEARS WHICH HAVE RESULTED IN PARTIAL OR 

FINAL SETTLEMENT OF THE CONTRACT BY ARBITRATION OR LITIGATION IN THE COURTS: PRINT 

ALL INFORMATION 

NAME OF CLIENT & PROJECT 

CONTRACT 

AMT. 

TOTAL CLAIM 

ARBITRATED / 

LITIGATED 

AMT. OF 

SETTLEMENTS 

OF CLAIM 

HAS BIDDER, OR ANY REPRESENTATIVE OR PARTNER THEREOF, EVER FAILED TO COMPLETE A 

CONTRACT? PRINT ALL INFORMATION 

 NO YES IF YES, EXPLAIN 

HAS THE BIDDER EVER HAD ANY PAYMENT / PERFORMANCE BOND CALLED AS A RESULT OF THIS 

WORK? PRINT ALL INFORMATION 

 NO     YES  IF YES, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING: 

PROJECT NAME CONTRACTING PARTY BOND AMOUNT 

HAS BIDDER EVER BEEN FOUND GUILTY OF VIOLATING ANY STATE OR FEDERAL EMPLOYMENT 

LAWS? PRINT ALL INFORMATION 

 NO YES IF YES, EXPLAIN 

HAS BIDDER EVER FILED FOR PROTECTION UNDER ANY PROVISION OF THE FEDERAL 

BANKRUPTCY LAWS OR STATE INSOLVENCY LAWS? PRINT ALL INFORMATION 

 NO YES IF YES, EXPLAIN 

Bidding Contractor's Company Name:________________________________________________________ Initials: ___________

KCHA - CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT 
NIKE MANOR FIRE RESTORATION
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Return Form – B.2

HAS ANY ADVERSE LEGAL JUDGEMENT RELATED TO CONSTRUCTION BEEN RENDERED AGAINST 

THE BIDDER IN THE LATE 5 YEARS? PRINT ALL INFORMATION 

 NO YES IF YES, EXPLAIN 

HAS BIDDER OR ANY OF ITS EMPLOYEES FILED ANY CLAIMS WITH WASHINGTON STATE 

WORKER’S COMPENSATION OR OTHER INSURANCE COMPANY FOR ACCIDENTS RESULTING IN 

FATAL INJURY OR DISMEMBERMENT IN THE PAST 5 YEARS? PRINT ALL INFORMATION 

 NO YES  IF YES, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING: 

DATE TYPE OF INJURY AGENCY RECEIVING CLAIM 

BIDDER’S EXPERIENCE MODIFICATION RATE (EMR): 2020  2021  2022
(IF BIDDER IS SELF-INSURED, ATTACH PROOF OF EMR STATED, SHOWING COMPLETE WORKSHEET 

CALCULATIONS) 

NOTES TO BIDDERS:  SAFETY IS A PRIMARY CONCERN ON THIS PROJECT. KCHA reserves the right 

to disqualify Bidders where either the current or three (3) year average of the Experience Modification Rate (EMR) 

EXCEEDS 1.0.  KCHA may require additional information from Bidders that have an EMR of more than 1.0. 

DESCRIBE ALL VIOLATION CITATIONS ISSUED AGAINST BIDDER IN THE LAST 5 YEARS UNDER 

OSHA, WISHA OR OTHER APPLICABLE WORKPLACE SAFETY PROGRAMS.  PRINT ALL 

INFORMATION 

SUBJECT OF VIOLATION 

DATE OF 

INSPECTION / 

INCIDENT 

OSHA 

ACTIVITY 

NO. 

CLOSED / 

PENDING 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

BEFORE A BID IS CONSIDERED FOR AWARD, THE BIDDER MAY BE REQUESTED BY KCHA TO SUBMIT 

A STATEMENT OR OTHER DOCUMENTATION REGARDING ANY OF THE BASIC QUALIFICATIONS 

LISTED ABOVE.  FAILURE BY THE BIDDER TO PROVIDE SUCH ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SHALL 

RENDER THE BIDDER NON-RESPONSIVE AND NON-RESPONSIBLE, AND INELIGIBLE FOR AWARD. 

THE UNDERSIGNED WARRANTS UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE FOREGOING 

INFORMATION IS COMPLETE, TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF HIS / HER KNOWLEDGE.  THE 

UNDERSIGNED AUTHORIZES THE KING COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY TO VERIFY ALL 

INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN.  (IF THIS INFORMATION IS NOT COMPLETE AND ACCURATE 

THE BID MAY BE CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE.) 

BIDDER’S SIGNATURE BIDDER’S NAME (PLEASE PRINT) 

BIDDER’S TITLE (PLEASE PRINT) DATE 

Bidding Contractor's Company Name:________________________________________________________ Initials: ___________

KCHA - CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT 
NIKE MANOR FIRE RESTORATION
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